

Microgrids- Note for MTCC binders

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 04 Dec 2017 15:21:52 -0500
Attachments: CAB-17151_ID50686_Committee_Pink_Note- FNMG- 2017-12-04 V9- MTCC and DM binders.docx (435.12 kB)

Hi Martin:

Please see attached the note for microgrids that will be going into MTCC binders. There were some minor changes from the last version you saw.

Are you able to follow up and ask for the comms snapshot to be uploaded to EVista?

Thanks

Tim Hindmarch-Watson

Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618